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Temporary Nursing Services 

Questions & Answers 
NHDOC RFP 14-08-GFMED 

 

Jackson Nurse Professionals/Jackson Therapy Partners 
 
Question 1: Who is the current provider? 

 

Answer 1: Maxim Staffing Solutions 
 
Question 2: What are the current rates? 

 

Answer 2:  

Service 
Schedule 

Hours of Work/Shift RN Hourly 
Rate 

LPN Hourly Rate 

Weekdays 7AM – 3PM (Day) $ 42.00 $ 37.00 

Weekdays 
3PM – 11PM 
(Evening) 

$ 42.00 $ 37.00 

Weekdays 11PM – 7AM (Night) $ 42.00 $ 37.00 

Weekends 7AM – 3PM (Day) $ 43.00 $ 38.00 

Weekends 
3PM – 11PM 
(Evening) 

$ 43.00 $ 38.00 

Weekends 11PM – 7AM (Night) $ 43.00 $ 38.00 

Holiday 7AM – 3PM (Day) $ 63.00 $ 55.50 

Holiday 
3PM – 11PM 
(Evening) 

$ 63.00 $ 55.50 

Holiday 11PM – 7AM (Night) $ 63.00 $ 55.50 
 

Question 3: Should profiles of nurse candidates be included in response? 

 

Answer 3: Refer to the following: 

• Request for Proposal, Terms and Conditions, Section 10, Instructions, RFP 
Documents, Format and Labeling of Proposal Submissions, paragraph 10.1., 
page 3 of 32; 

• Request for Proposal, Terms and Conditions, Section 10, Instructions,  
paragraph 10.4., Required RFP Documents, page 4 of 32; 

• Proposal Check Sheet, page 14 of 32. 
  

Question 4: Can you submit a bid for just RNs? 
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Answer 4: No, the RFP is requesting rates for both RNs and LPNs. 
 
Question 5: As New Hampshire is part of the compact nursing licensing, will nurses who hold a 

compact state license be acceptable? 

Answer 5: As of June 2010, the following states in addition to New Hampshire are members of 
the Compact: 

Arizona, Arkansas, Colorado, Delaware, Idaho, Iowa, Kentucky, Maine, Maryland, 
Mississippi, Missouri, Nebraska, New Mexico, North Carolina, North Dakota, 
Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Virginia and 
Wisconsin. 

MAS Medical Staffing 

Question 6: Since the State requires three original copies, do we have to provide three original copies 

of the “Certificate of Good Standing” or can we make copies of it? 

Answer 6: Submit one (1) original Certificate of Good Standing and four (4) copies of the 
original Certificate of Good Standing. 

Readylink Healthcare 

Question 7: Scope of Services, Exhibit A, Section 6, Service Utilization, page 18 of 32:  Can you 

please provide the hours utilized last year and your current vendor bill rates? 

Answer 7: Hours paid in State FY13 (July 1, 2012 – June 30, 2013) were 579; the current rates 
are above in Answer 2. 

Question 8: Request for Proposal, Terms and Conditions, Section 36.2, Procedures for Proposal 

Selection and Notification, page 11 of 32: Do you only contract with one Vendor or is 

more than one Vendor selected as back up? 

Answer 8: The NHDOC expects to contract with one Vendor. 

Question 9: Request for Proposal, Terms and Conditions, Section 24, Oral Presentation, page 8 of 32: 

Do you require an oral presentation or can this be done on the phone? 

Answer 9: An oral presentation may be required because of the evaluation process.  This is 
usually done in person but use of video conferencing technology may be considered. 

Cross Country Staffing 

Question 10: Approximately how many vendors is the NH Department of Corrections currently using 

and a listing of these vendors? 
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Answer 10: See Answer 1. 

Question 11: Estimated Budget/Method of Payment, Exhibit B, Section 2, Estimated Budget, page 27 

of 32: Please provide the past bill rates that were contracted at WCPS if possible? 

Answer 11: See Answer 2. 

Question 12: Scope of Services, Exhibit A, Section 6, Service Utilization, page 18 of 32: Is the 

projected usage stated in the RFP close to accurate? 

Answer 12: Yes. 

RCM Health Care Services 

Question 13: What agencies currently service this contract? 

Answer 13: See Answer 1. 

Question 14: What rates do those agencies charge? 

Answer 14: See Answer 2. 

Question 15: Is the DOC Tax Exempt? 

Answer 15: Please refer to Estimated Budget/Method of Payment, Exhibit B, Section 4, Method 
of Payment, subparagraph 4.7 of page 29 of 32.  Please see the link below for further 
information http://www.revenue.nh.gov/taxpayer/resalecert.htm 

Question 16: How many hours were utilized in 2013 for nursing services? 

Answer 16: See Answer 7. 

Question 17: Page 17 states all nurses must have a 16 hour orientation, is this something we can 

bill/invoice to the State? 

Answer 17: Yes.  Orientation is on-site on the job training (OJT).  Vendor staff work orientation 
shifts with Department personnel. 

Question 18: How many contracts do you intend to award? 

Answer 18: See Answer 8. 

Question 19: If a multi-award how will the State distribute the needs? 

Answer 19: See Answer 18. 


